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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 17-4-51 
— . —.——...—. . „ ._—.; ——x 

In the Matter ofthe Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

MARY S. BURTON 
INTERPRETATION 

CASE#04-75 
_ _ x 

WHEREAS, Mary S. Burton, owner(s) of 151 Quassaick Avenue, New Windsor, New York, 
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for an 
Interpretation to reinstate previous Use Variance to allow a two-family dwelling in an R-4 Zone 
(Bulk table 300-8, column A) at 151 Quassaick Avenue (17-4-51) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on JANUARY 10,2005 before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, one person spoke in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date ofthe public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals ofthe Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential 
v properties, 

(b) A variance was granted in 1995 allowing this property to be used as a two-family 
house. According to the terms ofthe variance, it would expire when the house 
was sold. The present applicant is the proposed purchaser of said premisis and 
wishes to continue the two-family use. 



(c) There have been no changes in the exterior appearance of the property and, if the 
variance is granted, this applicant will make no changes in the exterior 
appearance of the property. 

(d) Other than this property, all the properties in the immediate neighborhood are 
single-family residences. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. This property may be used as a two-family residence. 

2. A variance was granted to this property in 1995 allowing its use as a two-family 
residence. Other than the death of the then owner, no conditions have changes since 
1995. Since the variance then granted should have run with the land, not the owner, this 
premises is still entitled to be used as a two-family residence. 

3. This finding is unique to this property on account of the prior variance having been 
granted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a Request for an Interpretation to reinstate previous Use Variance to allow a two-family 
dwelling in an R-4 Zone (Bulk table 300-8, column A) at 151 Quassaick Avenue (17-4-51) as 
sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented 
at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant. 

Dated: JANUARY 10,2005 

Chairman 
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FORMAL DECISION; 

MARY BURTON (04-75) 

MR. REIS: Make a motion to approve the written 
decision for Mary Burton, 04-75. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. 6ANN 
MS. LOCEY 
MR. MC DONALD 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. KANE: Motion to adjourn? 

MR. REIS: So moved. 

MS. GANN: 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN 
MS. LOCEY 

Second 

MR. MC DONALD 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 

it. 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

Respectfully Submitted By: 

Frances Roth 
Stenographer 

iiO < 



Mr. and Mrs. Albert Rhoades 
151 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor,: N.Y. 12550 

RE: APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - #85-21 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Rhoades: 

.This is to confirm that a public hearing was held regarding the 
above-entitled application before the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
The Board voted to grant your request for a use variance at the 
June 10, 1985 meeting. The use is restricted to "owner 
occupancy only", so that if you sell your house, the variance 
becomes null and void. 

Formal decision will be drafted at a later date and acted upon 
by the Board. You will be receiving a copy by return mail. 

Best regards. 

Very truly yours, 

PATRICIA DELIO 
Secretary to Zoning Bd. of Appeals 

/pd 
cc: 'Town Building Inspector V 

Planning Board 



m May 13. 1905 

Kembers of the Hew •Windsor Zoning Board: 

i'/e, theUndersigned, herewithrequest your 

consideration of a variance which would permit us to 

rent the sr̂ -und floor of our home at 151 Quassaick Ave. 

*?*• have residnd at this location for more than 

""5 years.. The premises were formerly occupied "by Dr. and 

Mrs. Arthur C • \eary and used by him for the practice of 

medicine. 

The ground floor consists of a bedroom, bath 

and a combination kitchen, dining area and living room. 

It was never been rented. It was occupied for the past 

five years by Ers. Pearl Bakker, Mrs. Hhoades• mother, 

until her doath. 

o The size of the apartment, and our own desires, 

will Vrnit the occupancy of the apartment to'one person, 

a middle-a/red professional oerson. 

* Ife have.two immediate neighborst Col. and Mrs. 

Paul Child, ph-ne 565-7553. and Mr. and Mrs.. Russell 

Strohecker, phone 565-2669, of 3 and 1/./ood Thrush lane, 

respectively. Neither neighbor has any opposition to a 

variance. 

The h-̂ me is secluded, on approximately an 

acre. There is a orivat*? driveway to the rear of the house 

and a parkin-: area. The entrance to the apartment is in 

the rear. 
Fhot.-.«rraohs of the dwelling are available. 

Al Rhoades 

ifc. fPhooJx^y 
fireta Rhoades 

file:///eary


OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: 10/26/04 

APPLICANT: Mary S. Burton 
151 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/20/04 

FOR: Mary S. Burton 

LOCATED AT: 151 Quassaick Avenue 

ZONE: R-4 Sec/Blk/Lot: 17-4-51 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Illegal two family 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

\«*> 

1. 300-8 Use/Bulk Table R-4 zone Column A Two Family Dwellings are not a permitted use 
in the R-4 zone. A variance to permit a two family dwelling ^required. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE.R-4 USE: Single Family Dwelling Two Family Dwelling Two Family Dwelling 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



, PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TODAYS TO PROCESS , 
. IMPORTANT ) 

YOUMUSTCAUFO«AaREOAJKEl)JM«PECTK)»«OFCOI«TRUCTK)N 

Other inspecfions wii be made in most oases but those Rated betoW must be made or CertHteate of Oooupancy may be wiliheld. Do not mistake 
an unscheduied inspection for one of those listed below, Untesa an inspeolon report l« left on the Job I n c i t o ^ 
not been approved and H is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be i 

1. When excavating is complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. OCT 2 0 2 0 0 4 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. BUILDING DFPARTMFMT 

6. Final inspection for Certificate of Oooupancy. Have dri hand electrical Inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building Is to be 
completed at tfiis time. Wei Water test required and engineer's certification letter for septic system required. 

7. Driveway Inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twice. 
9. CaN 24 hours In advance, with permit number, to schedule Inspection. 
10. There will be ho inspections unless yellow permit card is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obtained along with butdmg permits for new houses. 
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and pero test 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained torn Town Clerk's office. 
14. AH building permits wiH need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compiance and here Is no foe for this. 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Building Permit*: 2cCU^ \3>SO 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL I N T O ^ i ^ 

X Owner of Premises M - k W\ k) t l <r fro v * - -- -'• - ."' - - - -

.,... • , lit - stc-cnp-
X Address .J ? l &AK*S?<Z<k\ cAc A-\/£ A t t e . N ^ \ w \ J i A & r flnorie» S^f ^1-1^77 

Name of Architect 

Address . ^ •' Phone 

Name of Contactor •_. '• ' . . . 



Address t Phone, 

State whether applicant fa bWnaf, lessee, agent, arohlteot,1 engineer or builder ; "v.'l 

If appBcant is a corporation, signature of duty authorized ofRoer. 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property boated? On the . aide of ... - • 
(rjAtsorW) ' 

a n d •':•. -. .. x,;-•.-....' feetJro'm the intersection of -

2. Zone or use dte^ctin which premises are situated " .-.. ' Is property a Hood zone? Y N 

X 3. tax Map DescriptbnrSection * ̂  - • Block *£ Lot - ^ < 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and Intended Use and occupancy of proposed extraction. 

i. ExistinQ use and occupancy ' W D \i~-yviiU^ n Intended use and occupancy ' T l J D - f ^ ^ ^ ^ l 

X 5. Nature of work (check If applicable) Q l e w Btdg. Q t d d i k M r Q Alteration • Repair • Removal Q)emolltk)n |^6thar fee( LA^>e 

•-• '".". 0& CK 
6 . I s this a corner lot? • ' .-: '•••:'.•-•-••-. ' / Vs I 

7. Dimensions of entire new cqnsfructkm. Front .. Rear • . • . Depth. Height No. of sJorieA. — J ! 

J{ 8. Ifdwefflng number of dwaHngunits: ^ Number of dwaartourUto on each loor I • J V 

^ Niimbar of bedrooms 3 Baths % fclefa ^ HeelngPtant Gas Oi / . 
ft Electric/Hot Air Hot Water y * IfGarage/ntanbefirfcatt 1 

9 If business; commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of 

10 Estimated cost Fee Mm 
ZONING BOARD 



to / qg icy 
date 

( ) APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT^ ) 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Purauantto New York State Building Coda and Town Ordinances 

Building Inspector: Michael L Babeock 
Aset inspectors Frank Ual & Loult Kryehsar 
New Windsor Town Hafl 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(845)563-4618 
(845)563-4695 FAX 

Bldglnsp Examined. 
' Fire hap Examined. 

Approved. 
Disapproved. 

Permit No. 

I E 
INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewr^ or mink end s u b f n ^ 
B. Rot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public steets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which is part of this appfoatton. 
C. This applicjtio^ 

scarifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and 
installed and details of structural, mechanioai and plumbtog tostatafiona. 

D. Thework covered by this application may not be cominertcedbaibre ihe issuanm of a Building Perrnit 
E. Upon approval of this apptoafion, the Buikfing Inspector w i Issue a BuMig permit to the applicant together with approved set of plans and 

specfficaJionB Such permit and approved plans and epeoiiioaltonsshalbekspton&^prer^ 
progress of the work. y 

F. No building shell be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a CersHcata of Occupancy shad have been granted by 
the Building Inspector. ' 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Buldlng Inspector for the Issuance of a BuMtog Permit pursuant to the New York Buttling Obstruction 
Code Ordinances of tie Town of New Windsor for J * oonstojcton of buldings, eddrfons,oj ajteraeons, or for removal or oemoWon or use of property 
es herein described. The appficant agrees to comply will all apploebte laws, ordinances, reguiafions and oerfifies fiat he la the owner or agent of 
ail thai certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or toiitftofl descrtoed in this applcaflon and If not the owner, Swt he has been duly and property 
aufwnzedtomaketoisBpptafonMdtoa^ 

£-# 
(Signature of Applicant) 

A . /KxA^ j - 'JdusCLf\-\^ f$t Q u . * SSft l 

(Address of AppfcanQ 

NH /ViXi 
% 

(Owner's Signature) /^ 



PLOTPLAH 

N07& Locate aH buildings and indicate ail set bagk dimensions. Applicant must indicate the bulding 
line or lines dearly and distindiy on the drawings. 

N 

W 

H*l tikt,^ *fcf". 



v u * * utmsu*M% tL.tr. <t, isiw 

TAX MAP DESIGNATION: SECTION 17, BLOCK 4, LOT 51 
DEED REFERENCE: UBER 1649 PAGE 917 
AREA: 27,000 aq. ft or 0.62 ± ACRES 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY 
RYSDYKE 

SECTION 17, BLOCK 4, LOT 46 
LIBER 4596, PAGE 30 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY 
BLACKMAN 

SECTION 17, BLOCK 4, LOT 52.1 
UBER 5733. PAGE 321 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY 
MEDINA 

SECTION 17, BLOCK 4, LOT 29 
UBER 5565, PAGE 139 

Found 

tL.tr


SEPTEMBER 29, 2004 

CERTIFIED TO: 

MARY BURTON 
RITA TRBACY 
FWEUJXJUWNAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK 
CHA^$ANJ#pVAN BANK 

URVEY PERFORMED IN THE 
lTilS TV THE BEST OF MY 
BfUEF CORRECT. 

DANIEL & YANOSH, LLS. 
N.Y.S. UC 0 49561 DRAWN BY: DPY JOB / 2004-126 

SURVEY NOTES' 

L CERTIFICATIONS INDICATED HEREON SIGNIFY THAT THIS SURVEY 
VAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXISTING CODE OF 
PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYORS ADOPTED BY THE NEW YORK 
STATE ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS. SAID 
CERTIFICATIONS SHALL RUN ONLY TO THOSE NAMED INDIVIDUALS 
AND/OR INSTITUTIONS FOR VHOM THE SURVEY IS PREPARED. 
CERTIFICATIONS ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL 
INDIVIDUALS, INSTITUTIONS. THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS. 
OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. 

& UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY NAP 
BEARING A LICENSED LAND SURVEYORS SEAL IS A VIOLATION OF 
SECTION 7209, SUBDIVISION $ OF THE MY. STATE EDUCATION LAV. 
ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY NARKED WITH 
AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND SURVEYORS WED SEAL OR MS 
EMBOSSED DEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES. 

3. SUBJECT TO AN UP TO DATE ABSTRACT OF TIILC. SUBJECT TO 
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND EASEMENTS NOT RECORDED 
AND/OR NOT VISIBLE AT TIME OF FIELD SURVEY. 

DANIEL P. YANOSH, LLS. 
P.O. BOX 320 

2194 N. Y.S. ROUTE 302 
CIRCLEVILLE, NEW YORK 10919 
PHONE / ; (846) 361 - 4700 

FAX 0: (645) 361 ~ 4722 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: 03-29-2005 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 353.00 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBAFILE #04-75 (MARY BURTON) 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

RITAG.TREACY 
48 DREW AVENUE 
HIGHLAND FALLS, NY 10928 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R03-29-2005 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #04-75 TYPE:USE 

APPLICANT Name & Address: 
Mary S. Burton 
151 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

TELEPHONE: 561-3950 

RESIDENTIAL: 
COMMERCIAL 
INTERPRETATION 

$ 50.00 
$150.00 
$ 150.00 

CHECK # 
CHECK # 
CHECK #546 

ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00 CHECK #545 
*Q> <*&<*>j0Q<**JaQ<*>J<*>J<*>J<*&<X>J *Q> « ^ *Q> «^> «^> «^> a^> 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
$5.50/PAGE FEE DISBURSEMENTS: 

PRELIMINARY: 
2ND PRELIMINARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

ESCROW POSTED: $500.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $ 147.00 

8 

6~ 

TO' 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

fAL: 

$44.00 
$ 
$ 33.00 
$ 

$77.00 

$35.00 
$ 
$ 35.00 
$ 

$70.00 

AMOUNT DUE: 

REFUND DUE: 

$ 

$353.00 

Cc: 

L.R. 03-29-2005 



January 10, ™ 0 5 ™ 42 

MARY PVRTW (04-7?) 

Ms. Mary Burton appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for an interpretation to reinstate 
previous use variance to allow two-family dwelling at 
151 Quasaaick Avenue. Same thing as in the 
preliminary, tell us what you want to do. 

MS. BURTON: We bought what was advertised as a 
two-family home, days before the closing we found that 
the two family status was a variance that we would lose 
at purchase and we were told it could be reinstated if 
we applied for the zoning board and here we are. 
There's a tenant in the property, she's been there for 
eight years and it has been used as a two-family house 
for really a long time, we bought it from an estate so 
it's— 

MR. KANE: Original variance was granted in 1985? 

MS. BURTON: Right. 

MR. REIS: Variance stays with the land not with the 
owner. 

MR. KANE: No, they put in a restriction that if the 
house is sold they put a null and void on it. 

MS. BURTON: It's listed as a double family on the tax 
rolls. 

MR. KANE: But they listed it on the tax rolls as a 
double family. 

MS. BURTON: Right. 

MR. KANE: Let me do this a little differently, before 
we ask any other questions that we have, let me open up 
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the public portion, see if there's anybody from the 
public here at this particular meeting. Please come 
down, state your name and address so the stenographer 
can hear you and ask what questions you have. 

MR. PLACEK: Robert Place*, 22 Broad Street. I got 
Mrs. Burton's letter, I just had some questions, I 
mean, obviously, I guess this was prior to it, I drove 
passed it, it's the gray house, am I correct? I'm not 
being nosy, you're going to keep the building as 
existing? 

MS. BURTON: Yes. 

MR. PLACEK: I do have a problem with this, okay, I'm 
concerned about the values of our homes dropping if 
everybody starts doing this, I live around the corner. 

MR. KANE: Do you understand totally what's going on? 

MR. PLACEK: Could you explain to me? 

MR. KANE: There has been on that particular building a 
use variance granting it a two family status since 
1985. What happened with this lady here was that it 
was advertised for sale as a two-family house. Part of 
the variance was that when the owner went to sell the 
house that the variance would cease at that time. So 
she bought it as a two-family house and a variance went 
away and it's considered a one-family house. So what 
she's here for is to continue the use as is and has 
been used in the last 20 years, that's what it comes 
down to. So you understand the whole leading up that 
we're not changing anything that hasn't been done in 20 
years, we're making it a little bit official right 
here. 

MR. PLACEK: Okay. 

MR. KANE: Normally as Mike brought up a variance goes 
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with the land, it goes with the property, you don't 
always see these little if you sell it then you lose 
it. 

MR. BABCOCK: Natter of fact you seldom see these. 

MR. PLACEK: Just I just see a lot of illegal things 
happen in this township which I want to take up with 
Mr. Babcock at a later date. 

MR. KANE: Especially tonight is a good example, we 
have a lot of people in here for interpretations, as 
far as kitchens getting everything straightened up 
that's what we try to do when we see anything, I mean, 
obviously people have brought in pictures and we see 
something else we'll bring it up to the person, say we 
see this in the picture, is that legal, you know, so as 
long as you're here, let's clean it all up. So no, 
we're not, what we're trying to do is cure this problem 
right here and not create anything new. There's, I can 
tell you right now most of the people that I know on 
this board are not in favor of putting two family homes 
in one family areas so but this is a pretty unique 
situation. 

MR. PLACEK: That's what kind of got me off because 
it's all single-family homes. 

MR. KANE: At least you understand the history, it's 
not somebody coming out and trying to make a two-family 
home now to reap the profits if there are any. 

MR. PLACEK: Thank you. 

MR. KANE: Any other, with this knowledge, are you for 
or against this application? 

MR. PLACEK: Well, I do oppose it, okay, I'm going to 
have to stand on that in general cause I don't want it 
to continue, one goes and it's, this sets a precedent 
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for down the road. 

MR. KANE: So you also know on the zoning board there 
are no precedents, every case is taken on its own 
merits. •;"..;..... 

MR. PLACER: Thank you very much. Good luck. 

MR. KANE: Anybody else for this particular hearing? 
At this point, we'll close the public portion of the 
hearing, bring it back to the board. Have you had any 
complaints formally or informally that you know of 
about that, I mean, it's been in existence for 20 
years? 

MS. BURTON: No. Just so you know, I've been there 
three months, so this is my first stop after my 
closing. 

MR. KANE: That's a shame. Going for a closing is 
enough. There are two separate meters on the home? 

MS. BURTON: No. 

MR. REIS: Just curious, you had no knowledge of this 
restriction? 

MS. BURTON: No, it came to like days before the 
closing through a title search and all the funding fell 
away because we had applied for a mortgage for 
multi-family property, it was a nightmare, it's a great 
buy and it's for my mother. 

MR. KANE: You're using this for your mom? 

MS. BURTON: Yes. 

MR. KANE: You have no intentions of— 

MS. BURTON: There's a tenant, she's been there eight 
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years. 

MS. LOCEY: And she'll be living in the same unit as 
her mother? 

MS. BURTON: Yes, that's correct, my mother and I are 
together, it's all one level. 

MR. KANE: I, personally, I have no problem with 
keeping the variance as existing as it is, the only 
thing I want to know is do we want to continue it here 
and bring it back to a one family neighborhood if this 
young lady ever sells the home or just want to make it 
clean, how do you feel, Mike? 

MR. REIS: In all fairness to the applicant that in my 
opinion that if we pass this that we pass it and it 
remains with the property. 

MR. KANE: Okay. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, it's very tough to enforce laws 
that could change when people move in and move out. 

MR. KANE: Circumstances, you know, she can expect to 
stay there for 20 years and circumstances could have 
her moving in 5 and just makes it more complicated or 
somebody else gets it. 

MR. RIVERA: Income producing, are you collecting rent? 

MS. BURTON: Yes. 

MR. BABCOCK: I'm sure she's paying, no doubt in my 
mind she's paying taxes as a two-family house. 

MR. KANE: Yeah, it's been that way, it's been on the 
records that way. 

MR. BABCOCK: She pays all special districts so she'd 
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be paying two garbage, paying water for two, paying 
sewer for two. 

MR. KANE: Any other opinions? 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't think it should be based on who 
lives there. 

MR. KANE: Thanks, Mike. I'll accept a motion and 
interpretation. 

MR. REIS: I make the motion that we grant Mary Burton 
an interpretation that the residence at 151 Quassaick 
Avenue is and remains forever a two-family home. 

MS. LOCEY: I will second that motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MS. MASON: On December 28th, I mailed out 42 envelopes 
and had no responses. 

January 10, 2005 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A4fl£ETING OF:. 

PROJECT: TTlaAy AIALU 

(frrutauj \AQ*r 

ZBA# 
P.B.# 

04-15 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY 

LEAD AGENCY: M)_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
RE1S 
KANE 

-S)_ VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

-S)_ VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

PUBLIC HEARING M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

S) VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y N 

N APPROVED: M ) „ 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 

1 MCDONALD 
] REIS 
1 KANE 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD „ 
REIS 
KANE 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)^s S) I VOTE: AS N O . 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
III! IIDIUill It 
REIS 
KANE 

•n 

A 
A 
A 
ft 

CARRIED: Y N 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR: IWAMJ &Urifau 

DATE: Qamcmu /D.Jddj' 

SIGN-IN SHEET 

NAME ADDRESS PHONENUMBER 

1. m. /2W, ^iWi/-
2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
« . _ • _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ x 

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING 
USE VARIANCE 

ALBERT and GRETA RHOADES 

485-21. 

„ . : _-. -x 

WHEREAS, ALBERT and GRETA RHOADES of 151 Quassaick Avenue, 

New Windsor, New York, have-made application before the Zoning 

Board of Appeals for a use variance for the purposes of: 

Converting their one-family residential dwelling to a 
two-family use; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 10th day of June, 

1985 at the Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York; 

and 

WHEREAS, applicants appeared in behalf of themselves; and 

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 

Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 

and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 

Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that the applicants are not 

proposing any outside structural changes to the existing 

dwelling. 

3. The evidence shows that applicant has additional 

parking area to the rear of residence. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 

Windsor makes the following findings of law in this matter: 



1. The evidence indicates that the aforesaid circumstances 

or conditions are such that the strict application of the 

provisions of the local law would deprive the applicant of the 

reasonable use of such land or building. 

2. The evidence indicates that the plight of the applicant 

is due to unique circumstances and not to general conditions 

suffered by other persons within the same zone. 

3. The evidence shows that the application as presented 

does not alter the essential character of the neighborhood. 

' NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 

New Windsor GRANTS a use variance as applied for by the 

applicants with the restriction that said use be "owner occupied 

only". 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, That the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 

the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board^a^d the applicant. 

Dated: June 24, 1985. 

Chairman 

cc: Mr. and Mrs. Albert Rhoades 
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MARY BVRTQW (04-7$) 

Ms. Mary Burton appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for use variance to allow a 
two-family dwelling in an R-4 zone. 

MS. BURTON: My story is that my mother sold her home 
in order to move to a home that was accessible on one 
floor. The home is advertised as a two family and days 
before the closing we found out that it was a use 
variance that the state had had and at its sale it was 
regarded as a single family. 

MR. KANE: Not possible. 

MR. KRIEGER: Not if it was a variance. 

MS. BURTON: They had a tenant. 

MR. KANE: If they had a use variance on that property, 
no, I didn't—hold on. 

MS. BURTON: There was a letter that came out at the 
title search. They sold their house and it fell 
through because it was not a two family as deemed by 
that letter so we had to pay out of pocket so if we 
want to have the variance reinstated whatever we have 
to do to make it legal. 

MR. KANE: That's probably the way to go. 

MR. KANE: Does this currently have, I mean, it's 
always been since, well, I guess basically since 1985 
it's been used legally as a two-family home? 

MS. BURTON: Right. 

MR. KANE: Do you have separate meters? 
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MS. BURTON: No. 

MS. LOCEY: That's interesting. 

MR* MINUTA: Can I recap this for a second? 

MR. KANE: Sure. 

MR. MINUTA: Was the original variance that was a 
conditional use variance, yes? 

MR. KANE: Yes. 

MR. MINUTA: Which became null and void once the owner 
left. 

MR. KANE: Once the owner left is what it says. 

MR. MINUTA: Not currently separate meter, correct? 

MR. KANE: Correct. 

MR. MINUTA: Fire separation between the two 
occupancies? 

MS. BURTON: I don't know. 

MR. KANE: I assume it passed everything back then it 
was approved, we may need to have that checked by 
Michael. 

MR. MINUTA: Well, it's going to be required should 
that go through, number one. There are separate means 
of egress to both? 

MS. BURTON: Yes. 

MR. MINUTA: But there are no separate meters? 
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MS. BURTON: No. There's separate zones on the one 
furnace but there are no separate meters for the 
utilities. 

MR. MINUTA: Two kitchens, et cetera? 

MS. BURTON: Yes. 

MR. KANE: I think what we want to do is basically look 
at changing the application that you're putting in to a 
request to extend o r — 

MR. MINUTA: My question before you make that, my 
question is this, the intent of this variance is 
strictly for the, to sell the property, is that 
correct? 

MS. BURTON: No, I purchased it. 

MR. KANE: Under the assumption that it was listed as 
two family. 

MS. BURTON: With funding available as a two family. 

MR. KANE: They are the new owners and this is where it 
comes up so what I'm thinking is to change it to an 
interpretation, a request for an interpretation to 
reinstitute the use variance and that could probably be 
done with an inspection as long as they pass everything 
that's needed by the building department which would be 
fire alarm, whatever. 

MS. LOCEY: So you think her application should be to 
continue to use as a two-family residence? 

MR. KANE: To reinstate a recently expired application, 
does that sound right? 

MR. KRIE6ER: I'm sorry, I was reading this. 
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MR. KANE: I think she should change the request to an 
interpretation to reinstate. 

MR. KRIEGER: The building is in fact a two family? 

MR. KANE: Was used as a legal two family and wants to 
reinstate the application under the circumstances that 
it was sold to her. 

MR. KRIEGER: If the board were to interpret it as a 
legal two family, it would have the effect of 
reinstating, that's the salient question is it one 
family or two family? 

MR. KANE: Right. 

MS. BURTON: Would the same constraints apply to me if 
I were to sell, it would revert back to a single 
family? 

MR. KANE: That will be decided at our public hearing, 
we'll decide whether that's something that we want give 
to the property that's been there that long, take a 
look at what the neighborhoods look like but the thing 
is as long as you bought the home under these 
circumstances and it was used as two family obviously 
everything wasn't laid on the table that we extend that 
to you but if you went and moved the option would be 
that it will end at that point too and revert back to a 
single family home or we could go either way, that 
would be up to the board and what we discuss at a 
public hearing. 

MS. LOCEY: Is there interior access to each dwelling 
inside? 

MS. BURTON: Yes, there's a door downstairs. 

MS. LOCEY: That's the second option, she can go along 
the same route as the other two. 
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MR. KANE: Are you looking to rent this out? 

MS. BURTON: There's a tenant that's been there for 
eight years, so I didn't want to uproot and gut the 
whole place. 

MR. KANE: It's not a family type thing so I don't 
think that will fall under it, just to ask for her to 
reinstate the use variance that was there since it was, 
had a time limit to it, that would be the way to go. 
Now, if we do do this then even if it is approved and 
we give the use you will still have to pass everything 
from the building department which means they will be 
out and look for the fire alarms and whatever they have 
to do for a real two-family home. Does that sound like 
a better— 

MR. MINUTA: Well, yes, I have a few more questions 
with regard to this, you purchased the home after 1985? 

MS. BURTON: I purchased the home a month ago. 

MR. MINUTA: Was title, an abstract search done? 

MS. BURTON: Yes, it was and that letter showed up a 
week before the closing after my mother had sold her 
home and the mortgage was— 

MS. LOCEY: I didn't understand, what's the tenant? 

MS. BURTON: My mother and I are moving in together 
with the tenant staying there and my mother's ill so 
I'm coming up to take care of her. 

MR. MINUTA: So the variance is expired at this point 
and we need to reinstitute it or not depending on the— 

MR. KANE: And this was the listing that they bought 
the home from totally listed as a two family which it 
was basically at the time but as soon as she signed the 
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paper to sell it that variance vent away. 

MS. BURTON: This is also a letter from the attorney 
handling the estate and sale. I don't think anybody 
really knew what was happening with it also. 

MS. LOCBY: The person who passed away whose estate 
sold, is that the same person who acquired this 
variance? 

MR. KANE: No, it's all in the lawyer's letter, 
basically, they're saying that the remaining people, 
the beneficiaries of the estate didn't live there, they 
had no knowledge of what was or wasn't in the house 
legally except that it was their mother's and it was 
always used as a two-family house, that's what their 
lawyer is saying when they got in touch with them. 

MS. LOCEY: But the mother who passed away is she the 
person who got the variance? 

MR. KANE: That's correct. 

MS. LOCEY: And just that her children didn't realize 
those legal proceedings? 

MR. KANE: Correct, that's what they're implying so I 
think that's the only way we can go is really look for 
a way to reinstate it and have a discussion on whether 
it should be permanent or just continue it as is until 
this particular resident of that home decides to leave, 
we can go either way, we can either leave it that way 
or just make it a full use. 

MS. LOCEY: I would hate to see a decision of this 
board happen 10 or 15 years from now happen to this 
lady, I would hope a permanent resolution would be 
found. 

MR. KANE: We'll decide which way we want to go and I 
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don't want to speak for anybody up here but if it's 
approved then what will happen probably is the building 
inspector will have to go out and Bake sure that the 
conditions of the building meet all of the requirements 
for basically a two-family home which has to do with 
fire alarms and the fire separation walls and that kind 
of stuff so I'm sure if they gave a variance to split 
this in 1985 they should have been checking into some 
of that but you never know, things have changed almost 
20 years later. 

MR. RIVERA: Are there any other homes in the area that 
fit the same description? 

MS. BURTON: I'm not sure. 

MR. KANE: She's only there a month, you know New 
Windsor, every other house is a one or two family. 

MR. RIVERA: I guess you'll find out when you send your 
notices out. 

MR. MINUTA: This is an unfortunate circumstance that 
this happened, I would advise you that you can take any 
action that you want but I would go back to the 
abstract on this cause obviously something was not done 
correctly or this wouldn't have happened to put you in 
this predicament prior to that but I will make a 
motion, I'd like to make a motion. 

MR. KANE: We'll set you up for a public hearing, keep 
the ball rolling. 

MR. MINUTA: I'd like to make a motion that we forward 
Mary Burton for a requested variance to allow a 
two-family dwelling in an R-4 zone located at 151 
Quassaick Avenue. 

MS. GANN: I'll second the motion. 
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ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN 
MS. LOCEY 
MR. RIVERA 
MR. MIMUTA 
MR. KANE 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

. „ . „ „ „ _ — . . . . _ _ _ . x 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

MARY BURTON 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

#04-75 

STATE OF N E W YORK ) 
) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 28TH day of DECEMBER, 2004, I compared the 42 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above 
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list 
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of 
New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this d- ~f)7/iM^ 
Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public, State Of New \brtc 

NO.01ME6050024 
Qualified In Orange County 

Commission Expires 10/30/_232£_ 

file:///brtc


PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 04-75 

Requestor MARYBURTON 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for an Interpretation to Reinstate a previous Use Variance to allow a two-
family dwelling in an R-4 Zone (Bulk table 300-8, column A) at 151 Quassaick 
Avenue (17-4-51) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JANUARY 10,2005 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

e, Chairman 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

December 22,2004 

Mary S. Burton 
151 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-75 

Dear Ms. Burton: 

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was 
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The Sentinel will bill 
you directly for this add. This is not included in the escrow you posted upon application. 

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at: 

151 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

is scheduled for the JANUARY 10,2005 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you 
have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel tree to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. NOTING OF:. 

PROJECT: -flfmif SuAJMU 
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ZBA# 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY 

LEAD AGENCY: M)_ _S). VOTE: A N NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ -S)_ VOTE: A N 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
RHS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
RHS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y N 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
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MINUTA 
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APPROVED: M) 
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1 MINUTA 
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S) 
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VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

N 

N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)MA/ S)_£_; 
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RIVERA fiT 
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MINUTA n 
KANE /f 

VOTE: A N 

N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
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MINUTA 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y N 
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151 QUASSAICK AV 

GHV MLS - Multi-Family ML # 348742 
Orty: ORANGE Ta*#: 334800.017.000-0004-015.OTJO/0000 

Zone: Area: 620 Lac: 
Zip: 12553 #Units: 2 Irr: 
Sect#: 017.000 Blk#: 0004 Lot#: 
Acre: 0.620 Image*: 1 
RdFr. 135*00 '-- Dpth: 200.00 Znd: 
StTyp: Public StSurf: Paved 
WtrAc N 
LotDes: 
Crocs: 
SchDIst: Newburgh High: 

Jr/Mld: 

051.000 

Nfo 
Magnet 

Status: ACT 

PO: New.Wlndsor 
Suffx#: 0000 _ 

LP: $275,000 
OLP: $299,900 

SP: 
LP$/SF: $ 149.46 
Images: 1 

Elem: Magnet 
APARTMENT INFORMATION 

Apc-Ftr-#Bd-#Bth-#Rm-L 

(i 
2 

&_ 
4 

1 1 1 / 0 4 N 
2 2 1/0 4 N 

Rent Occupancy 

$ 650 Tenant 
Vacant 

Apartment Features iiifpii siice* =~- SqFt 

Type: Duplex 
Const: Block 
Bsmt: Y/Rnished 
Drive: Blacktop 

Feat: Cable 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
Appear: Good YrBIt: 1950/Actual 

Side: Cedar Attic 
Style: Ranch 
GarOesc:. Detached 

None 
YrRenov: 

FinSqFt: 1,840 

TotRms: 
TotBds; 
#PkSp: 
#Gar: 

8 
3 
2 
1 

Din Rce 94 west Just past school or right, cr 9W north, left onto Union, right on Rte 94 see sign on right 

UTILITIES INFORMATION 
Heat: 
Water: 
HWtr: 
Seplltl: 

Asmt: 
Water: 
Mgmt: 
Fuel: 

Bkr#: 

LA»: 
LA#2: 

Access: 
Owner. 

Hot Water, Steam 
Municipal 
Oil 
None 

$ 38200 POSsFln: NODE 
$ 0 Maint! $ 0 
% 0 Insur; % 0 
% 0 Other. % 0 

Fuel: Oil Above Ground 
Sewer Municipal 
A / C None 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Ta<! $4377 Ind : 

..Sewer: $0 GOI: $ 0 
Trash: $0 AdjGOI: so 
(Mil:. $0 NOI: 4 0 

OFFICE INFORMATION 
SMnroi Bkn Smitchger Realty BkrPh: 
RYANCO LA: COLLEEN T RYAN LAPh: 

LA2: 

Broker, Electronic Lock Box 
Rhoades, Estate of 

Agent EMaH: ctryan1984@aol com 
SAC: 
BAC: 

N SACA: 
Y BACA: 2.00% 

~'" ;" LAPH2: 
Appt: Y ApptPh: 
Cont: Exd Right ExcJ: 

" • • • • • - • . . -

LO: 05/25/04 XD: 
WD: OMD; 

#HtZn: 
#A/C: 
#HtUnt: 

TaxRpt: 4/04 
Exam: N 
TotExp: 
vacftate: 0.000% 

Elec: CB 
GasAvl; Y 
#GsMb 
#£IcMt: 

ExpRpt; 0 

845-534-7874 

845-534-2578 

n 

10/10/04 

OfcFx: 845-534-7882 

OfcExt: 19 
OfcExt2: 

ApptPhi; 

Pos* At dosing 

Photo: Photo Submitted 
Internet: Y IDX; Y 

MRem: PRICE REDUCED 7/13! PRESENT ALL OFFERS! Ateo Hsted as single family MLS #345560 

Copyright GHVMLS 2004. All rights reserved -INFORMATION DEEMED RELIABLE BUT NOT GUARANTEED- 07/14/04 12:35 PM 

334800.017.000-0004-015.OTJO/0000
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax:(845)563-4693 

Assessors Office 

December 10, 2004 

Mary Burton 
151 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 17-4-51 

Dear Ms. Burton: 

ZBA#: 04-75 (42) 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $65.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

J. Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/tmp 
Attachments 



16^2-5 
Dominick Lease 
5 Lucas Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-2-6 
Lisa Brown 
136 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-2-7 
William & Angela Thompson 
140 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-2-8 
Jaime & Luisa Domenich 
142 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-2-9 
Michael & Arlene Lucas 
146 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-3-8 
Christine DeStefano 
6 Lucas Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-3-9 
PA. & Mary Kathy Thomas 
8 Lucas Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-3-10 
Steven & Brenda Zappolo 
10 Lucas Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-3-11 
Richard & Carol Jackson 
14 Lucas Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-3-12 
John & Virginia Sears 
2 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-3-13 
John & Hilda Pluchino 
9 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16-3-14 
NYSARC, Inc. 
249 Broadway 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

17-4-8 
Marie Connolly 
i 14 Pine Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-12.2 
Michael Sugrue 
121 Holly Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-13 
Stewart Properties, LLC 
c/o Peter Bullis 
101 Bracken Road 
Montgomery, NY 12549 

17-4-27 
Joni Armstrong, Kelly Galieta 
George & Kathleen Dunning 
11 Fanewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-28 
Erik & Michele Indzonka 
149 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-29 
Louis Medina 
3 Woodthrush Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-30.1 
Thomas & Louise Gibney 
4 Woodthrush Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-30.2 
Patricia Smith 
1063 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-31 
Ernest & Dorothy Spignardo 
12 Fanewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-32 
Timothy & Ann Shaw 
10 Fanewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-33 
Joseph Magliato 
8 Fanewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-34 
Ellen Holdsworth 
16 Broad Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-37 
John & Melini Caldwell 
20 Broad Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-38 
Robert & Dorothy Placek 
22 Broad Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-39 & 40 
Charles & Jane Fitzpatrick 
P.O. Box 4415 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-41 
Richard Bucci, Kathleen Ortone and 
Lottie Bucci 
2 Myrtle Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-42 
Lillian & Francis Moglia, Jr. 
30 Broad Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-45 
Joseph Scalzo 
2 Woodthrush Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



17-4-48 
Barbara & Donald Rysdyke, Jr. 
1 Woodthrush Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-52.1 
Henry & Lisa Blackman 
145 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-52.2 
Marshall & Rita Rosenblum 
139 Quassaick A venue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-53 
Rafael & Ellice Andujar 
143 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

17-4-54 
Richard Rivera 
Jannett Kushnir 
135 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor,;NY 12553 

17-4-58.1 
Debra Sidoli 
614 N E 3rd Street 
Dania, FL 33004 

19-3-11 
Robert Kiro 
Kaxumi Takeichi 
7 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

19-4-12 
Albert & Marian LeMunyan 
1 Sionecrest Drive 
New Windsor. NY 12553 

19-3-12 
Ernest Properties, Inc. 
30 Harth Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

19-4-13 
John Varricchio, Jr. 
Stephanie Michaels 
164 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

19-4-11 
Thomas & Marianne McDonald 
3 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

19-4-14 
Philip Franchini 
Dominick Franchini, Jr. 
c/o Rose Franchini 
166 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY .12553 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 11-30-2004 FOR: ESCROW 04-75 

FROM: RITA G. TREACY (for Marv Burton) 

48 DREW AVENUE 

HIGHLAND FALLS. NY 10928 

CHECK NUMBER: 545 TELEPHONE: 561-3950 

AMOUNT: 500.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

NAME T DAI 

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANKYOU 



Treacy, Rita 

Z4A~0¥~7*' 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#1195-2004 

12/03/2004 

Received $ 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 12/03/2004. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

November 30,2004 

Mary S. Burton 
151 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-75 

Dear Ms. Burton: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the December 13,2004 agenda 
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

151 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

C K E D B Y M Y R A : ^ 

DATE: 11-30-2004 

APPLICANT NAME: MA] 

PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 04 

RY BURTON 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

MARY BURTON 
1510UASSAICKAVE 
NEW WINDSOR. NY 

TELEPHONE: 561-3950 

TAX MAP NUMBER: 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 

SEC. 17 
SEC. 
SEC. 

151 OUASSA 
NEW WINDS 

BLOCK 
BLOCK 
BLOCK 

ICKAVEN 
SOR.NY 

4 

fUE 

1-75 P.B. # 

LOT 51 
LOT 
LOT 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

••• < • •;• •;• < • < • < • • ;• •;• •;• • > < • • > • > • > • > < • < • < • • :• • > < • 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX 

• ••• • • •> • • •> • <• • • <• • •> • • • • •> ••• ••• 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 547 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR $Q ~ 396d 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES 

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO 
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION. 

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN 
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR" 
AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$ 50.00 
$300.00 
$ 25.00 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 

*^*i*a*^i«^i-'^isi.'SS&^^* "̂ "̂  *- *" 

$150.00 
$500.00 

YOU WELL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY 
MEETING". 

ESCROW 
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS 
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF 
YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING, 
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE 
RETURNED TO YOU UPON 
CLOSING FILE. 

THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED 
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING 
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE "SENTINEL 
NEWSPAPER" 

PAGE1 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

1-10 NAMES 
11-20 NAMES 
21-30 NAMES 
31-40 NAMES 
41-50 NAMES 
51-60 NAMES 
61-70 NAMES 
71-80 NAMES 
81-90 NAMES 
91-100 NAMES 

25.00 
35.00 
45.00 
55.00 
65.00 
75.00 
85.00 
95.00 

105.00 
115.00 

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES 
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL 
NAME 

#H- 7T 



1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY, 
YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS 
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE). 

2.»PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH 
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING 
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING 
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE 
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. 

NOTE: 

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN 
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT 
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION. 

** MUST READ AND SIGN ** 

I UNDERSTAND THAT I WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY "LEGAL NOTICE" 
TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC 
HEARING....(this charge is not deducted from your escrow posted). 

SIGNATURE ~ ~ DATE 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2 ^ AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 

PAGE2 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Application Type: Use Variance • Area Variance • 
Date Sign Variance D Interpretation • 

I. Owner Information: Phone Number: ( MS\ •$(*(•&&> 
AAIKJ 4- Burhn FaxNumber: f ) w^C-on* 

(Name) . • . 

(Address) 

II. Applicant: ^ ^ . 
M / U ^ S. Burton ; p h o n e N u m b e r . (M<f^ah31ST) 
(Name) - „ , , FaxNumber: ( ) 7 i f , w t " f l / 7 ^ 

(Address) 

III. Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: £__) 
Fax Number: ( X 

(Name) 

(Address) 

IV. Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Sarveyor/: Phone Number (*Vf) 36 J- Hm 
N - o / , -̂ FaxNumber: W O ?6 \~m^^ 

(Name) / 

(Address) 

V. Property Information: 

Zone: g # Property Address in Question: If* &" A4s*~t cL 4(/~£. A/twU)<nJ&> 
Lot Size: Q ' £ 2 - A C K 6 S Tax Map Number: Section J -7 Block V Lot S~/ 
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? A/<? /\ e^ 
b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? 
c When was property purchased by present owner? /fl/ j^o/p*/ 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? A/n If so, Wheni 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Buildmg/Zoning/Fire Inspector? Mo 
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? h/o 

****PLEASE NOTE: ****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPUCATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

USEYARIANCE: 

Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section I T . Table of Regs., Col. 

Describe proposal: 

&t in^hhi^ Vkn A n t L j A6 held hof p>-ev/oU£ ouone.r:^^tJ-
loWick htccrnL hull Os^A irol d r^i AaJtt, o-P property 

The legal standard for a "Use Variance" is unnecessary hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary 
hardship will result unless the Use Variance is granted. Also state any efforts you have made to 
alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

Trtftrh* uJa< I /sk<L hy e^/a-Zr a^J r^sdhtr a W i c / a -fiLrvdJL" 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPUCATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

DC. In making its determination, the ZB A shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit 
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and 
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant Also, whether an undesirable change will 
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created 
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved 
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue otherthan an area variance; (3) whether the 
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) 
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZB A should grant your application 
for an Area Variance: 

<0jlM,r- picrnozd- -ftitn \hre-in tush* asb-prrveJ* fy rt^prdvw^ 
Hi 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 

file:///hre-in


OWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

SIGN VARIANCE: 

(a) Variance 
Section 

Sign#l 
Sign #2 
Sign #3 
Sign #4 

requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
. SuDDlementarv Sien Regulations 

Requirements 
Proposed 

or Available 
Variance 
Request 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for 
requiring extra or oversized signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on windows, face of 
building and freestanding signs ? 

INTERPRETATION: 

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section _ _ 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

ILL tn^f° fao/o^ 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE • 



(3f*f J 

XII ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
scranuig,signUrmtatto^ r , , , . , (f^nJdt 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
D Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings, 

facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

O Copies of signs with dimensions and location, 
n Three checks, (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
D One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 , (escrow^ 
D One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 . (application fee) 
• One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL 
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF 
THE PHOTOS.) 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

)SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in 
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescmd any variance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

v^ Owne/s Signature (Notarized) 
Sworn to before me this: ' f L^W> / / . / JuA/i /vi^ 

i^ILdayof l \ m * J ^ 2004 , 
AA n. 

Aucr * «. Owner's Name (Please Print) 

Signature and Stamp of Notary M»w»* February 25, 3f Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 

'WOO l 
PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



PROJECT 1-0. NUMBER 

14-16^ (287)—Text 12 

617.21 S E G R 
Appendix C 

State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 
1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 
Municipality NflcO U>tt^ A $ 6V , / / ^ County D^tC/vA 

r^ 4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map] 

15i Qua$<>£( ck 'Arc • 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 
DNew Q Expansion • Modffication/atteratton 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

'Van a-ncc lre-cju^gt -fe> r U$<L &s iu>c fi,7xlL duy^Lin^j 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 
Initially Q>fr% acres Ultimately fr. 6>2^ 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 
0 Y e s Q N O If No, describe briefly 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 
(^Residential D Industrial Commercial Agriculture ParWForest/Open space D Other 
Describe: 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

C j Yes 0 N o if yes, list agencyfs) and permit/approvals 

11 - DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VAUO PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 
LJ Yes G2NO if yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 
DYes B N Q 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: fv\ & 1* J< O ^ K ^ / h Date: ./*'/'*f*' (*> <f 

Signature: _ 

If the action is in the Coastai Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastai Assessment Form before proceeding wftfi this assessment 

OVER 
1 



PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSES^ENT (To be completed by Agency) ^ 
| A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR PART 617,12? If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF. ~] 

D v e s ® N o - • ' • 

8. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVtDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRa PART 617.6? If No, a negative declaration 
may be superseded by another involved agency. 

DYes DNO 
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WfTH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible) 

C1. Existing air quality; surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 
potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

i 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

ATO 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

Aft, 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly 

• . / / o ' 

CS. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

CS- Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-CS? Explain briefly. 

C7. Other impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy}? Explain briefly. 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO QE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Yes LBNO If Yes, explain briefly 

PART III—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be comple ted by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (Le. urban or rural); <b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude, if necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.. 

D Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

G Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Name of Lead Agency 

Print or lype Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency . Tide of Responsible Officer 

Signature at Sespomibie Officer in Lsad Agency Signature at Preparer (If dtti'ewsil from responsible officer) 

"Date 

2 



SURVEY: LANDS TO BE CONVEYED TO 

MARY BURTON AND RITA TREACY 
151 QUASSAICK AVENUE, TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR COUNTY OF ORANGE, STATE OF NEW YORK 
SCALE: 1 = 30 FEET DATE: SEPTEMBER 29. 2004 
TAX MAP DESIGNATION: SECTION 17, BLOCK 4, LOT 51 
DEED REFERENCE: LIBER 1849 PAGE 917 
AREA- 27,000 sq. ft. or 0.62 ± ACRES 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY 
BLACKMAN 

SECTION 17, BLOCK 4, LOT 52.1 
LIBER 5733, PAGE 321 

Iran Rod 
Found 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY 
R YSD YKE 

SECTION 17, BLOCK 4, LOT 48 
LIBER 4595, PAGE 30 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY 
MEDINA 

SECTION 17, BLOCK 4, L^2l 
LIBER 5565, PAGE iW 

Spiit 
Found 

SEFTEUUEH 29, 2004 

CEKTIFIEU W: 

MANY BUH'tVN 
MTA THEACY 
FlUEUTYJUtMNAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK 
C 7 / A ^ ^ ^ t W < ? h ^ BANK 

SURVCY Nores> 

l CCRWICAUUNS INVHAIIV HLRtUN SlUNIf ) OiAl THIS SURVE) 
WAS RRCRARCV IN ALCORVANLi VIIH IHL t MS UNO L OVt Of 
MACTICC FUR LAND SURVDURS AVORUV Bi iHt Nt V iQRK 
SIAU ASSOClAilON Of RRUf I ISIONAl t ANV SURVl WRS SAW 
CCRTU ICAUONS SHALL HUN ONL Y W IHOSL NAHLD INVIVIMMMS 
ANli/UR 1NSWUUUNS f UR WHOM hit SURVl ) Is hhih'ARt 
(tklif It AIJUNS Aht NUI IRANSftRABlt I0 AVVJ 1IUNAL 
INDIVIDUAL S. 1NSIIW1IUNS, IHtik SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS, 
UR SUBStQUtNl OVNihS 

d. UNAUItUJRI/tD AL lLRAIJtlN UR AVVIIIUN W A SURVt ) MAR 
BLARING A LlUNSilt t ANV SURVDURS SIM IS A VUJLAUUN Of 

I HUN 7£09, SUBDIVISION . lit Hit N) SlAH tVU(AllUN L A\ 
UN! i HUN Utf URI'JINM Of !>• ' NAkhi V WUH 
AN UklOlNAi Of hii I ANV SURVl rCJRS iNAl V \t Ai UR HIS 
CNW3SSID UAL SHML BC CUNSWi Ki V W Bl \AllV 1RUL CORIL 

SUMJLLI 10 AM UR W VAlt ABSlh'Ai I Ui I Hit \UtULU 
UNUIRWOUNU UlltHUS ANV I AM HI MS NUI K( ( UkVt U 
WV. OR NUI Vismt At UNi Of I III " SUh\l ) 

III 

T§ .«*> 
tiEiJj 

tfyuk 
% 

tfVEY FEKFOHUEU IN THE 
IT US TV THE BEST OF UY r EF CONNECT 

DANIEL P. YANOSH, LL 
P.O. UVX 320 

2194 N Y.S HUUTE 302 

file:///AllV
file:///UtULU

